From: (s40(2)) Defra

Date: Jun 20, 2014 10:50 AM

Subject: FW: Responsibility Deal Update
To: (s40(2))

Andy
As discussed, please find enclosed the reports enclosed.
Kind regards.

(s40(2))

Producer Responsibility Team

Waste Policy and Regulation

Resource, Atmosphere and Sustainability Directorate, Defra
Area 2B Nobel House, 17 Smith Square

London SW1P 3JR

From: (s40(2)) Defra

Sent: 19 June 2014 17:32

To: (s40(2)) SF - NRF-Environment-W&RE
Subject: FW: Responsibility Deal Update

(s40(2))

As discussed, please find enclosed the progress reports sent by the DMA late last
year.

In relation to the paper sector, Defra have engaged with the magazine sector. A new
agreement with the PPA started this year (Scotland and Wales are also a part of
this) see
http://www.ppa.co.uk/New%20PPA/About/Activities/Environment/News/Magazine%2
Opublishers%20sustainability%20pledge%20five%20year%20Government%20deal
%20Defra/

If you need anything else just let me know.

Thanks.

(s40(2))

Producer Responsibility Team

Waste Policy and Regulation

Resource, Atmosphere and Sustainability Directorate, Defra
Area 2B Nobel House, 17 Smith Square

London SW1P 3JR

From: (s40(2)) DMA
Sent: 18 December 2013 09:23
To: (s40(2)) (DEFRA)


http://www.ppa.co.uk/New%20PPA/About/Activities/Environment/News/Magazine%20publishers%20sustainability%20pledge%20five%20year%20Government%20deal%20Defra/
http://www.ppa.co.uk/New%20PPA/About/Activities/Environment/News/Magazine%20publishers%20sustainability%20pledge%20five%20year%20Government%20deal%20Defra/
http://www.ppa.co.uk/New%20PPA/About/Activities/Environment/News/Magazine%20publishers%20sustainability%20pledge%20five%20year%20Government%20deal%20Defra/

Cc: (s40(2)) (Defra); (s40(2)) (Defra)
Subject: Responsibility Deal Update
Hi (s40(2)),

Please find attached the high level update on the Responsibility Deal and also the
last suppression report with others to follow.

Have a great Christmas and New Year.

Mike.



